Press Release

Maruti Suzuki to proactively recall 19,731 units of EECO

To check and correct the rim size information marked on the wheel

New Delhi, **6**th **April 2022**: Maruti Suzuki India Limited ('Maruti Suzuki') has announced to proactively and voluntarily recall 19,731 units of its EECO model. The recall is being undertaken to inspect and rectify 'incorrect marking of wheel rim size', if any, on the wheel in some of these vehicles.

In a routine inspection, Maruti Suzuki found that in some units of EECO, manufactured between 19th July 2021 and 5th October 2021, the wheel rim size was incorrectly marked. This issue has no implication on performance, safety or environment.

Affected vehicle owners will be receiving communication from Maruti Suzuki authorized workshops for vehicle inspection and necessary rectification, if wheel rim size marking is found incorrect.

Customers can also visit the 'Imp Customer Info' section on the Company website <u>www.marutisuzuki.com</u> and fill in their vehicle chassis number (MA3 followed by 14-digit alpha-numeric number) to check if their vehicle needs any attention in this regard. The chassis number is embossed on the vehicle ID plate and is also mentioned in the vehicle invoice/registration documents.

Issued by:

Corporate Communication Maruti Suzuki India Limited 1, Nelson Mandela Road Vasant Kunj, New Delhi Ph: 91-11-4678 1000 Email: <u>corp.comm@maruti.co.in</u> | Twitter: @maruti_corp Website: <u>www.marutisuzuki.com</u>